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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jose Cisneros, Treasurer, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections

FROM: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk, Budget and Finance Sub-Committee
DATE: June 1, 2016

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Sub-Committee has received the
following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Kim:

File No. 160604

Motion ordering submitted to the voters, at an election o be held
November 8, 2016, an ordinance amending the Business and Tax
Regulations Code to increase the Real Property Transfer Tax rate from 2%
to 2.25% on properties with a consideration or value of at least $5,000,000
and less than $10,000,000; from 2.5% to 2.75% on properties with a
consideration or value of at least $10,000,000 and less than $25,000,000;
and from 2.5% to 3% on properties with a consideration or value of at least
$25,000,000; and increasing the City’s appropriations limit by the amount of
the tax increase for four years from November 8, 2016.

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to

me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
San Francisco, CA 94102.

¢: Amanda Kahn Fried, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector




